

# Valluva Pilakkandi Sajith Kumar

## Personal Information

<b>Name</b>	Valluva Pilakkandi Sajith Kumar
<b>Date of Birth</b>	30/05/1975
<b>Place of Birth</b>	Kannur
<b>Marital Status</b>	Married

## Contact Information

<b>Address</b>	Karthika,Kadoor,Kannur,Kerala 670601
<b>Phone</b>	+919562902347
<b>Mobile</b>	+919562902347
<b>E-Mail</b>	sajithkumarvp@gmail.com

## Work Experience

<b>Nov 2010 - July 2017</b>	P&O Cruises * Senior Security
<b>May 2010 - October 2010</b>	Khanna Hotels Pvt.Ltd * Security Officer
<b>February 1995 - February 2010</b>	Indian Navy * Regulating Petty Officer (Naval Police)

## Education

<b>2007 - 2010</b>	Annamalai University * Degree of Bachelor of Arts (Public Administration)
<b>2010</b>	Indian Navy * Equation of Educational Qualifications Graduation Certificate
<b>1991-1993</b>	Calicut University * Pre-Degree Course (Commerce)

- 1990

Government Technical High School Mattanur,Kerala.  
\* Technical High School Leaving Certificate(THSLC)

## Courses and Certificates

<b>2000</b>	Indian Navy *Leading Patrolman Course. (Provost/Crime detection / Interrogation / Intelligence and Security)
<b>2000</b>	INS Hamla (Indian Navy) * Computer course at EDP school (MS Office)
<b>2001</b>	Indian Navy * Regulating Petty Officer Course (Crime detection / Investigation / Security and Intelligence)
<b>2009</b>	Navadvipa Computers, Bangalore * Computer Hardware Maintenance and Repair
<b>2013</b>	STCW 2010 COURSES
<b>2018</b>	Proficiency in Survival Craft and Rescue Boats other than fast Rescue Boats

## Skills

<b>Security Experience</b>	More than 22 years experience in Security field. 7 years on board Cruise ships (Senior Security)
<b>Computer</b>	MS Office

## Additional Information

<b>Indian Passport</b>	Valid
<b>C1D US Visa</b>	Validity : Dec 2019
<b>UK CDC</b>	Valid
<b>Indian CDC</b>	Valid
<b>Bermuda ID</b>	valid
<b>Indos No.</b>	Held
<b>Yellow fever Vaccination certificate</b>	Valid

## References

<b>C J Burret (SSO)</b>	Ship Security Officer ,MV Oriana
<b>Carnival Support Services India Pvt Ltd Mumbai</b>	Mumbai Office for crew
<b>Shashi Misra</b>	Sr. Manager HR The Club Mumbai(Khanna Hotels Pvt Ltd)

## Summary

<b>Position:</b> <b>Senior Security</b>	Worked on board ships of P&O Cruises since 18 November 2010.
<b>Company :</b> <b>P&amp;O Cruises</b>	Experience in the following :- <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>&gt; on board screening procedures</li><li>&gt; attending emergency duties,</li><li>&gt; various security levels</li><li>&gt; security procedures during tender operations</li><li>&gt; investigation of incidents and accidents and writing of statements and reports etc;</li><li>&gt; always be courteous, friendly and welcoming with passengers and crew</li><li>&gt; ability to work in a team,</li><li>&gt; carried out duties of in charge of keys and locks on board ship</li><li>&gt; Familiar with security equipments like vapor tracer,Itemiser,Mobile tracer,x-ray machine,hand wand,LRAD,Metal Arch etc;</li></ul>
<b>Ships :</b> <b>MV Artemis,</b> <b>MV Arcadia,</b> <b>MV Azura,</b> <b>MV Oceana</b> <b>MV Queen Victoria</b> <b>MV Oriana,</b>	
<b>Security Officer-Khanna Hotels Pvt.Ltd</b>	Joined on 24 May 2010 and resigned on 31 Oct 2010 to join P&O Cruises. Nature of duties: - <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>&gt; Controlling the Security arrangements of the site</li><li>&gt; Supervising Security personnel</li><li>&gt;Physical verification of goods received / gate pass system for items</li><li>&gt; Planning and Controlling . security plan for specific events.</li><li>&gt; Ensuring the availability and serviceability of fire fighting equipments</li><li>&gt; Assisting the Management in other administration work.</li><li>&gt; Reporting accidents and incidents to the management etc;</li></ul>
<b>Ex Regualting Petty Officer of Indian Navy (Naval Police)</b>	15 years experience . Scientific investigation of criminal cases in ships and industrial establishments(Theft ,accident,smuggling etc).Qualified in handling Electronic Security gadgets.Experienced in handling disciplinary procedures including enquiries.

## Other

<b>Hobbies</b>	Reading, Watching movies
----------------	--------------------------